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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
FUNCTIONAL ELECTRONIC SIMULATION 

Reference: BCHC-20-0008
Dated:  13TH October 2021
Table of Contents

1. Disclaimer 
3
2. Introduction 
3
3. Requirement 
5

4. RFI Response 
5
5. RFI Closing Date………….....…………………………………………………………………......5
6. Annex A – Supplier Questionnaire………………………………………………………………….6

7. Annex B – Equipment Response……………………………………………………………………7
Section 1 - Disclaimer
1. It is important to note that this RFI is not a call for competition and as such potential providers will need to express an interest in any future tender opportunity if a notice is subsequently published on Find a Tender Service and Contracts Finder.

2. It should be noted that this RFI invites individuals and organisations to express an interest in this RFI exercise only, and it is NOT a pre-qualification questionnaire, and is NOT part of any pre-qualification or selection process. This RFI is intended as an awareness, communication, and information gathering exercise. An expression of interest is no indication of a commitment to participate in the RFI process nor does it infer any preferential or special status on those individuals and organisations who express an interest in the RFI exercise.
Section 2 – Introduction
3. Birmingham Community Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust (BCHC) provides a Functional Electronic Simulation (FES) service that supports patients in the Birmingham/West Midlands and wider national areas. 
a. FES is used widely in general rehabilitation to complement therapy interventions and to facilitate, maintain and restore function. FES uses small electrical impulses to activate muscles by exciting the nerve endings to the muscles. 

b. The most common problem treated by FES is dropped foot.  Drop foot is the inability to lift the foot and toes when walking. It can result from conditions such as stroke, multiple sclerosis or spinal cord injury. Functional electrical stimulation involves stimulation of the peripheral nerves that supply the paralysed muscle using electrodes placed on the surface of the skin. The aim is to restore neurological muscular function. 
c. Other problems treated by FES are upper, lower & trunk weakness, spasticity, dystonia, constipation, sensory problems, poor knee control, pain, shoulder subluxation, reduced range of movements, inattention and neglect. (Please note that this list is not exhaustive).
d. People who have difficulty moving due to damage to their brain or spinal cord can benefit from FES - both adults and children.
e. Patients who use FES may have Multiple Sclerosis (MS), Cerebral Palsy (CP), Stroke, incomplete spinal cord injury, brain injury or other neurological conditions.
4. BCHC is seeking to understand recent or future technological innovation in this area to help inform its requirements for a future procurement.  BCHC therefore, would like to invite potential providers to provide feedback on the questions shown in Section 4 – Information Requested on page 3 of this document.
5. The objective of this RFI is to solicit information and contributions towards achieving the following:

a. Assessing the market capability for the proposed future procurement activities.

b. Confirming BCHC’s understanding of the market with the aim of becoming an intelligent customer.

c. Gaining an understanding of the technologies available in FES which can be used in a healthcare setting.
6. Potential provider responses to the questions will be treated as commercially sensitive and respondents may answer as many or as few of the questions as they wish.  
7. The content of individual responses (or lack of response) will not be in any way prejudicial to future procurement processes and is for BCHC information only.
Section 3 – Requirement
8. BCHC currently has a contract in place with a single provider for FES equipment including consumables and maintenance which is due to expire on 31st March 2022. Devices provided under the contract include:

· Functional and exercise stimulators

· Functional only stimulators

· Exercise only stimulators

9. Currently BCHC uses the following stimulators with external surface electrodes:
· Wireless footswitch, single channel for function (e.g. walking) 

· Single channel for function (e.g. walking)

· Two (2) Channel for function (e.g. bilateral dropped foot)

· Two (2) channel exercise – preparation for function or maintenance

10. Separate agreements are in place to cover the supply of electrodes. 

11. The scope of the proposed future procurement is the provision of FES equipment, consumables and maintenance  that comprises:
· Functional and exercise stimulators

· Functional only stimulators

· Exercise only stimulators

· Future development of the technology

· Maintenance of equipment 
· Electrodes (variety of types and sizes)
· Accessories e.g. leads, footswitches, probes, cuffs, batteries etc
· Repairs associated with stimulators and accessories
Section 4 –  RFI Response 
12. Please complete the supplier questionnaire at Annex A.

13. Please provide details of your available FES equipment using the table in Annex B.
Section 5 – RFI Closing Date 
14. Responses to this RFI should be sent directly to: 

Sharon.appleby@nhs.net
15. The closing date for RFI responses is: 
Friday 22nd October 2021 @ 23.59hrs.
16. Thank you for your interest in this RFI.
Annex A – Supplier Questionnaire

	Supplier Name:
	

	Supplier Contact Details:
	Name: 

Email: 

Phone: 

	Please state whether you are a manufacturer/distributor/both:
	

	Brief overview of company.
	

	FES Capability:
	Provide an overview of your current capability and any new products likely to be launched in the next 12-24 months.



	Any other relevant information:
	


Annex B – Equipment Response
	
	
	Please provide details of your FES product(s):

	
	
	Example of information required:
	Product 1: Supplier to complete
	Product 2: Supplier to complete
	Product 3: Supplier to complete

	Functional & Exercise Simulators


	Product Name:
	
	
	

	
	Manufacturer Name:
	
	
	
	

	
	Output amplitude 


	
	
	
	

	
	Frequency
	In hz
	
	
	

	
	Exercise Duration
	In minutes
	
	
	

	
	Battery
	Type 
	
	
	

	
	Battery Life
	In weeks
	
	
	

	
	Nominal Size

(HXWXD)
	In cm
	
	
	

	
	Weight
	In g
	
	
	

	
	Expected Life
	In years
	
	
	

	
	Is the product classed as a medical device?
	Yes/No
	
	
	

	
	Is the product UKCA or CE marked?
	State which
	
	
	

	
	Functional/Exercise/Both
	Please state
	
	
	

	
	State intended use
	e.g. drop foot
	
	
	

	
	Product launch date
	
	
	
	

	
	Product lead time
	From receipt of Purchase Order
	
	
	


	
	
	Please provide details of your FES product(s):

	
	
	Example of information required:
	Product 4: Supplier to complete
	Product 5: Supplier to complete
	Product 6: Supplier to complete

	Functional & Exercise Simulators


	Product Name:
	
	
	

	
	Manufacturer Name:
	
	
	
	

	
	 Output amplitude 


	
	
	
	

	
	Frequency
	In hz
	
	
	

	
	Exercise Duration
	In minutes
	
	
	

	
	Battery
	Type 
	
	
	

	
	Battery Life
	In weeks
	
	
	

	
	Nominal Size

(HXWXD)
	In cm
	
	
	

	
	Weight
	In g
	
	
	

	
	Expected Life
	In years
	
	
	

	
	Is the product classed as a medical device?
	Yes/No
	
	
	

	
	Is the product UKCA or CE marked?
	State which
	
	
	

	
	Functional/Exercise/Both
	Please state
	
	
	

	
	State intended use
	e.g. drop foot
	
	
	

	
	Product launch date
	
	
	
	

	
	Product lead time
	From receipt of Purchase Order
	
	
	


	
	
	Please provide details of your FES product(s):

	
	
	Example of information required:
	Product 1: Supplier to complete
	Product 2: Supplier to complete
	Product 3: Supplier to complete

	Electrodes

	Product Name:
	
	
	

	
	Product Code

	
	
	
	

	
	Product Size
	
	
	
	

	
	Product Description
	
	
	
	

	
	Manufacturer Name:
	
	
	
	

	
	Is the product classed as a medical device?
	Yes/No
	
	
	

	
	Is the product UKCA or CE marked?
	State which
	
	
	

	
	Product lead time
	From receipt of Purchase Order
	
	
	

	
	
	Please provide details of your FES product(s):

	
	
	Example of information required:
	Product 4: Supplier to complete
	Product 5: Supplier to complete
	Product 6: Supplier to complete

	Electrodes

	Product Name:
	
	
	

	
	Product Code

	
	
	
	

	
	Product Size
	
	
	
	

	
	Product Description
	
	
	
	

	
	Manufacturer Name:
	
	
	
	

	
	Is the product classed as a medical device?
	Yes/No
	
	
	

	
	Is the product UKCA or CE marked?
	State which
	
	
	

	
	Product lead time
	From receipt of Purchase Order
	
	
	


	
	
	Please provide details of your FES product(s):

	
	
	Example of information required:
	Product 1: Supplier to complete
	Product 2: Supplier to complete
	Product 3: Supplier to complete

	Accessories
	Product Name:
	
	
	

	
	Product Code

	
	
	
	

	
	Product Size
	
	
	
	

	
	Product Description
	
	
	
	

	
	Manufacturer Name:
	
	
	
	

	
	Is the product classed as a medical device?
	Yes/No
	
	
	

	
	Is the product UKCA or CE marked?
	State which
	
	
	

	
	Product lead time
	From receipt of Purchase Order
	
	
	


	
	
	Please provide details of your FES product(s):

	
	
	Example of information required:
	Product 4: Supplier to complete
	Product 5: Supplier to complete
	Product 6: Supplier to complete

	Accessories
	Product Name:
	
	
	

	
	Product Code

	
	
	
	

	
	Product Size
	
	
	
	

	
	Product Description
	
	
	
	

	
	Manufacturer Name:
	
	
	
	

	
	Is the product classed as a medical device?
	Yes/No
	
	
	

	
	Is the product UKCA or CE marked?
	State which
	
	
	

	
	Product lead time
	From receipt of Purchase Order
	
	
	


	
	
	Please provide details of your FES product(s):

	
	
	Example of information required:
	Product 7: Supplier to complete
	Product 8: Supplier to complete
	Product 9: Supplier to complete

	Accessories
	Product Name:
	
	
	

	
	Product Code

	
	
	
	

	
	Product Size
	
	
	
	

	
	Product Description
	
	
	
	

	
	Manufacturer Name:
	
	
	
	

	
	Is the product classed as a medical device?
	Yes/No
	
	
	

	
	Is the product UKCA or CE marked?
	State which
	
	
	

	
	Product lead time
	From receipt of Purchase Order
	
	
	


1

[image: image2.emf]


Birmingham 
Community Healthcare



NHS Foundation Trust










